MEETING MINUTES PAGE10F9

WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY

407 East Fort - Suite 201
Detroit, MI 48226
Telephone: 313.638.2716 Fax: 313.638.2717

REGULAR MEETING
WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: 2/13/2025 QQ)Q
TIME: 6:00 pm O
%

LOCATION: Globe Building

407 E. Fort bg

Suite 201
DETROIT, MI 48226

MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: REGULAR [0 SPECIAL [ PROPOSED APPROVED

I.  CALLTO ORDER
PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS called the meeting to order at 6:00 X p.M./
[JA.M. on Thursday, February 13, 2025.

IL. RoLL CALL

Mrs. Marquita Tharpe Williams, President Present [] Absent
Dr. David Beaumont, Vice-President Present [J] Absent
Dr. Tamara Halliburton, Secretary Present [J] Absent
Dr. Schequita Owens, Treasurer Present [J] Absent
Dr. Rochelle Massingill, Member Present [J] Absent

*Dr. Schequita Owens arrived at the meeting at 6:23 P.M.

ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Isaiah Pettway, Superintendent, WAY Michigan Academy

Mr. James Pack, Director of Programs, WAY Michigan Academy
Ms. Sherry Lynem, Finance Director, WAY

OTHERS PRESENT (all or a portion of the meeting)
Mrs. Rachel Horne, Board Liaison, Provision
Mr. Fred Borowski, Field Operations, CMU

THE PROPOSED AGENDA WAS DISTRIBUTED.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE20F9

III.

IV.

VL

PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items only)
None.

APPROVAL OF THE Thursday, February 13, 2025 MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO AMEND THE
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2025 MEETING AGENDA AS FOLLOWS: REMOVE ‘TOTAL
DOLLAR AMOUNT OF GRANT MONIES SECURED’ AND ‘YEAR-OVER-YEAR CREDIT
COMPARISON OF CREDIT ATTAINMENT” FROM OLD BUSINESS; MOVE ‘ANNUAL
EDUCATION REPORT WEBSITE POSTING’ TO THE ESP REPORT.

SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

APPROVAL OF THE THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2025 MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2025 MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED.
SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Reauthorization

e Mrs. Horne stated that during the January meeting, Vice-President Beaumont
asked what could be done to obtain an additional two years for reauthorization
and Mr. Borowski stated that he would find out.

Vice-President Beaumont asked if the Board Approved Contract Amendment
Request Resolution and Questionnaire indicated under the Board Secretary Report
was also in reference to reauthorization.

Mrs. Horne stated no.

Vice-President Beaumont asked what this questionnaire refers to.

Mr. Pettway stated that this questionnaire is filled out every year, only if you are
making any changes to your current contract.

Mr. Borowski stated that this questionnaire has nothing to do with
reauthorization and that the Board will be contacted within the next couple of
weeks regarding the reauthorization process.

Vice-President Beaumont asked if the Board must officially let CMU know that
they do not want to amend the contract.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226

within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to

meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE30F9

Mr. Pettway stated that per CMU, the questionnaire is only turned in if there are
any changes.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

a. NCSI Fall 2024 Board Policies Update

Mr. Pettway stated that most of these policies are legally required, and a lot of the
policies have to do with your discrimination policies, based on the current statute.
He also stated that Policy #7450 deals with the use of federal grants for property
inventory and Policy #6325 deals with procurement and both should be adopted
as best practice.

Vice-President Beaumont stated that our board polices are not silent on
purchasing and asked if there is a standard that he needs to get permission from
the board to spend.

Mr. Pettway stated yes. Anything over $26,000 must be brought before the board
to put out an official RFP and then give 30 days for the bids to come in.
Afterwards, the bids must be discussed in a public meeting, read into the record,
and then the board determines which bid they will go with.

Vice-President Beaumont asked if your budget allows for $50,000 for equipment,
are you allowed to buy one piece of equipment up to $26,000 currently.

Mr. Pettway stated yes, that is the current policy.

Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pettway if he could go out and establish a
contract for professional services.

Mr. Pettway stated no.

Vice-President Beaumont asked what the limit is on purchasing professional
services.

Mr. Pettway stated that any contract that is entered on behalf of the board, which
would be purchased services, would have to come before the Board

President Tharpe Williams asked if the board policies, as it stands right now, does
not say anything about these grants.

Mr. Pettway stated that this policy will align the grant-spending policy with the
current board policy so that they are saying the same thing.

Mr. Pettway stated that Policy #2266 states, as a best practice, that you want to
have a blanket approach to non-discrimination. He also shared that with the new
administration, there is a possibility that there will be some guidance that comes
through for schools that says that you are acknowledging that there are only two
genders and anything outside of that does not classify.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to

meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE40r9
Vice-President Beaumont asked if they are anticipating trying to leverage federal
funds that way.

Mr. Pettway stated yes. Federal funds may be withheld from schools that do not
comply.

Vice-President Beaumont asked Sherry to help us understand what that would
look like and how that would impact our budget.

Ms. Lynem said okay.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE NCSI FALL 2024 BOARD POLICIES UPDATE.

SUPPORT: MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

b. March 13% Board Meeting

¢ President Tharpe Williams stated that CMU is hosting a ‘Celebrating Your
Service’ Partnership Reception on March 13%. For the Board to participate, they
will have to forgo the March 13 Board meeting.
Vice-President Beaumont asked if Mr. Pettway if there was any business that we
need to take care of between today and the April meeting.
Mr. Pettway said no. The only thing that would be pressing is the financials and
the transfer, which, last year, was handled through the Finance Committee and
ratified by the Board.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO CANCEL
THE MARCH 13™ BOARD MEETING.

SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

VIII. MARKETING COMMITTEE REPORT

e Mr. Pettway shared that they are looking to meet and will present any updates or
changes to the Marketing Committee first and then the Marketing Committee will
share that information with the Board.

IX. ESP REPORT
e Mr. Pettway provided highlights on the following:

o Reviewing the enrollment goal for the 25/26 school year

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGES50F9
o Re-enrollment for current students begins in March
o Open enrollment begins April 1+
o CSI Touchpoint

a. Annual Education Report Website Posting

e Vice-President Beaumont stated that the Annual Report letter reads as if the
Academy is not doing well period.
Mr. Pettway stated that with the Annual Report letter, there are certain things
that they are required to include and certain things that they cannot remove.
Vice-President Beaumont stated that he is not asking him to remove anything
but wants him to consider adding something.
Mr. Pettway stated that he can add an explanation regarding the specific thing
that the school was identified for, as well as the year that it was identified.
Vice-President Beaumont stated that the language in the letter needs to be
strengthened.
Mr. Pettway stated that he will follow up, as he has some questions and
concerns.

e Mr. Pettway also provided the following additional highlights:

27d portion of staff bonuses at the end of February

Certification issues have been taken care of

Consolidate Grants Application — awarded additional Title I, II, IV funds
State budget proposals

o O O O

e Mr. Pack provided highlights on the following:

o The current enrollment is 161
o Year-Over-Year Credit Attainment
o Winter NWEA Testing

e Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack to explain near and slightly.
Mr. Pack stated that the national average is the 50% percentile and the scores
are near or slightly below 10 pts of the 50 percentile range.
President Tharpe Williams asked if the 50" percentile is the national average
for both growth and achievement.
Mr. Pack stated yes.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE60OF9

Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack if he could provide the 3-year trend data
for the credit attainment, as this year’s numbers are tracking lower than the previous
year.

Secretary Halliburton asked why the scores are so low.

Mr. Pettway stated that they are looking at the number of students within those
cohorts, as credit attainment is tied to the 4-year, 5-year, and 6-year cohorts.

Mr. Pack shared that some of the students come in with a specific need and have
different levels of motivation.

Mr. Pettway shared that they have re-organized their mentoring program to see if we
are engaging students to the best of our ability.

President Tharpe Williams asked if the achievement went from 59% to 37%.

Mr. Pack stated yes. In Fall 2023, there were 7 students taking the exam and in Fall
2024, there were 26 students taking the exam.

President Tharpe Williams asked out of the 26 students, if 19 of them were not a part
of that cohort.

Mr. Pack stated yes.

Mr. Pettway stated that he will provide the 3-year trend data of credit attainment,
with the 4-year, 5-year and 6-year cohorts for those, and the percentage of transient
students.

Vice-President Beaumont stated that an Educational Affairs Committee should be
established so that they can meet and ask specific questions prior to the Board
Meeting. He also stated that Secretary Halliburton would be an effective member of
this committee and that he would work with her. Member Massingill stated that she
would be interested in joining the committee as well. Vice-President stated that since
there can only be two members of a committee, he will bow out

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO ESTABLISH
AN EDUCATIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE.

SUPPORT: MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

X. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

a.

Acceptance of January 2025 Financial Statements

b. Approval of January 2025 Payables Transfer Amount

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to

meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE70r9
e Treasurer Owens stated that Ms. Lynem has submitted the 27 Quarter
Financials into Epicenter. She also stated that the transfer amount is slightly
higher, due to the second half of the payout for the staff bonuses.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO RECEIVE THE
280 QUARTERLY FINANCIALS, ACCEPT THE JANUARY 2025 FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS, AND APPROVE THE JANUARY 2025 PAYABLES TRANSFER AMOUNT
OF $161,260.18.

SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

XI. BOARD SECRETARY REPORT

e Mrs. Horne stated that we are on track with items that are due in Epicenter.
Vice-President Beaumont asked Mr. Pettway if the Board must approve the
Annual Education Report Website Posting or if it is something that we must
receive.

Mr. Pettway stated no, it is something that the Board receives. He also stated
that he will send it out to the Board, which will include the Board’s changes.

e Mr. Borowski stated that the enrollment dates need to be accepted and
approved by the Board.
Mr. Pettway stated that it was already done and uploaded into Epicenter.
President Tharpe Williams stated that Board can approve it again.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE RE-ENROLLMENT DATE OF MARCH 15T AND THE OPEN-ENROLLMENT DATE
OF APRIL 15T

SUPPORT: TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

XII. CORRESPONDENCE
None.

XIII. OTHER BUSINESS
None.

XIV. AUTHORIZER COMMENTS

e Mr. Borowski provided highlights on the following:

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGES80OF9

XV.

XVII.

‘Celebrating Your Service’ Partnership Reception — March 13th
Budgets from the Governor, Senate, and the House

CMU Legislative Engagement Webinar — February 27% — 12 Noon
Reauthorization information will be coming out soon

o O O O

Mr. Borowski also stated that Treasurer Owens’ term expires on November 1%
so the Board will have to nominate her in May.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT
e Mr. Pettway stated that the Application and Enrollment Information was

submitted into Epicenter on January 15%. He also stated that there are a few
Board members who need to complete their Conflict-Of-Interest forms, which are
due February 24,
President Tharpe Williams stated that her form has already been completed.
Vice-President Beaumont stated that he has not received the form.
Mr. Pettway stated that Epicenter shows that Member Massingill’s and Secretary
Halliburton’s forms are due.

BOARD COMMENTS

e Vice-President Beaumont asked Treasurer Owens if she plans to run again.
Treasurer Owens stated yes.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS AS A BOARD MEMBER.

SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE
MEETING AT 7:20 X p.m./ LJAM.

SUPPORT: MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226

within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to

meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE90F9

MINUTES CERTIFICATION

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Rachel Iorme 2/19/2025

Recording Secretary Date

Approved by the WAY Michigan Academy Board of Directors:

Tamara L Hallibuton 04/11/2025

Board Secretary Date

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.


https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAA03zmhDmOCfIgvlovqVHK2ifUZlHfUVkr

		2025-04-11T05:49:57-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




